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“ Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) —

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 February, 2019 11:51 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLK8942D) DOA: 25-01-2019
Attachments: SLK8942D 25012019 TP.PDF

lﬁlwl\q@ubsm An Pwg el veh IN

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | emall: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 11:47 AM

To: ainee31@worldauto.com.sg

Cc: worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg; 'Kana' <kana@worldauto.com.sg>; daniel@worldauto.com.sg;
geraldine@worldauto.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLK8942D) DOA: 25-01-2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We will appoint LKK.
Dear LKK,

Pls PRI.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 83896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chona@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



. From: ainee31@worldauto.com.sg [mailto:ainee31@worldauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 18 February, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg; 'Kana' <kana@worldauto.com.sg>; daniel@worldauto.com.sg;
geraldine@worldauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLK8942D) DOA: 25-01-2019

Dear Boon Sen

CHUA WEIE

Ainee

Thanks and Rgds,
World Auto Pte Ltd
Kranji: 63621776
Fax: 63631250

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 10:33 AM

To: ainee31@worldauto.com.sg

Cc: worldautopl@vyahoo.com.sg; 'Kana' <kana@worldauto.com.sg>; daniel@worldauto.com.sg;
geraldine@worldauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLK8942D) DOA: 25-01-2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single

joint expert.

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor

surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by

the single joint expert.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 638396171

Fax: 62247175

Email; boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www sg.cntaiping.com




" Disclaimer :
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please natify the sender immediately.

From: ainee31@worldauto.com.sg [mailto:ainee31@worldauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 18 February, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
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

Please do a necessary follow up

Ainee

Thanks and Rgds,
World Auto Pte Ltd
Kranji: 63621776
Fax: 63631250

From: ainee31@worldauto.com.sg <ainee31@worldauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 10:06 AM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: 'worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg' <worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg>; 'Kana' <kana@worldauto.com.sg>;
'daniel@worldauto.com.sg' <daniel@worldauto.com.sg>; 'geraldine@worldauto.com.sg'
<geraldine@worldauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLK8942D) DOA: 25-01-2019

Dear All,

Any reply???

Ainee

Thanks and Rgds,
World Auto Pte Ltd
Kranji: 63621776
Fax: 63631250

From: ainee31@worldauto.com.sg <ainee31@worldauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 3:15 PM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'lrene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: 'worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg' <worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg>; 'Kana' <kana@worldauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLK8942D) DOA: 25-01-2019
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Dear All,

Any reply on this??

Ainee

Thanks and Rgds,
World Auto Pte Ltd
Kranji: 63621776
Fax: 63631250

From: ainee31@worldauto.com.sg <ainee31@worldauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:23 PM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg' <worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg>; 'Kana' <kana@worldauto.com.sg>
Subject: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLK8942D) DOA: 25-01-2019

Good morning/afternoon,

We would like to request for a third party motor claim survey, details as follow:
QOur Vehicle: SLK8942D

Your Insured: GBJ1166Y

DOA: 25-01-2019

Our vehicle is currently in the workshop, address as follow;
World Auto Pte Ltd

No.1, Kranji Loop

Singapore 739535

Please response immediately upon receiving this request, send us your list of Loss Adjustor for our choice within 48
hours.

Kindly note that should you fail to response to us within the above stipulated timeline, we may, at our discretion,
appoint our own Loss Adjustor to perform this PRI.

Ainee

Thanks and Rgds,
World Auto Pte Ltd
Kranji: 63621776
Fax: 63631250

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

———— #
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 4:09 PM

To: ‘daniel@worldauto.com.sg’

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SLK 8942D / Ol VEHICLE GBJ 1166Y (DOA: 25/01/2019)

Dear Daniel,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm Lump Sum $1,800.00 before GST and 3 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to China Taiping Insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: daniel@worldauto.com.sg <daniel@worldauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 3:32 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SLK 8942D / Ol VEHICLE GBJ 1166Y (DOA: 25/01/2019)

Dear Shiau Chan,
We propose Lump Sum $1800 for closure.

Thks & Rgds,
Daniel

World Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 63621776

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 3:31 PM

To: daniel@worldauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SLK 8942D / Ol VEHICLE GBJ 1166Y (DOA: 25/01/2019)

Dear Daniel,

As per your requested.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)



MWA118011984 | World Auto Pte Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 25/01/2018 11:05
SUBMITTED BY: Gan Ping

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

25/01/2019 11:05

25/01/2019 08:30

21A LORONG GEYLANG & SIM AVE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLK8942D

LCRF PTE LTD
201624597K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-62414992

HONDA
VEZEL-1.5 HYBRID (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

999995011

ONG TECK SOON
S1756050F

07/04/1966

OUTDOOR

22/08/2003

15 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92723520

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 20



Address NOADDRESS
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured PAID DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle E

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH (REMARKS : TP MOVING OUT OF PARKING LOT)
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEO OVERWRITTEN
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number GBJ1166Y

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 20
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Sketch Plan #2
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Sketch Plan #3
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WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE PTE LTD
3 ANSON ROAD
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER 079909

Attention : Motor Claim Department
Contact : 6389 6111

Page1/2

Estimate : ES190060

Date : 11/02/2019
Vehicle Num. : SLK 8942D (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL
Chassis/Eng# :
Accident Date : 25/01/2019

Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
SIN Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount S§
LIST ITEMS :

REARDOOR-LH ¥V

REAR FENDERLH MM

REAR WHEEL ARCH MOULDING -LH  S¢#
SIDE SKIRT RH NN

REAR SIDE BUMPER-LH  BfF

SN
-k wk ab ob =

List TotalS$ :
20.00% Discount S§$ :

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :

-
-

2, 1 SIDE SKIRT CLIPS NN
Special Nett Total S$ :

LABOUR :
TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM

TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING/ TUFFCOATING TREATMENT TO

REPLACED PARTS.

hEMOVE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT /| WELD, STRAIGHTEN

REAR WHEEL ARCH MOULDING CLIPS NEc

19 0 4,500:00 ~
950.00%
250.00 ~
430.00 X
250.00

3,380.00
676.00

2,704.00

20 4pa0
40.00

80.00

6o 18800
30 18600

4So 99{00

CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS

i’UTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS (INNER/OUTER)

%o 1.1cyfﬁo

CONTINUE / ...



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

S/N Quantity Particular

Estimate

Date :
Vehicle Num. :
Make/Model :

Chassis/Eng# :
Accident Date :
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :

Page 2/2

: ES190060

11/02/2019
SLK 8942D (LCR)
HONDA VEZEL

25/01/2019

Unit Price Amount S$

TO REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK TO FACILITATE THE PANEL 250.00 e
AND CUT OUT DAMAGED PANELS.
Labour Total S$ : 2,610.00
E. & O.E. Total S$ : 5,394.00
'&.\‘-\\o\
for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:
« To resurvey before/after spray painting
« To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
« Parts prices are subject lo confirmation
« Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
» No llegal modification(s) 15 allowed
« Supplementary item(s) must be resurseyedﬁ;n_q
is subject to final approval from Insurance Lompany

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

Hore Fa -Ckk
%[z (19
(-—{9 SJG-J‘\-

e



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING -
| Case |Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
i
04 Mar 2019 i $$1,800.00  |S$1,800.00 Pending for Survey
Main 13:59 : | I Repol
‘ ‘ Edit Ad Rpt. | Edit Estimates View Rpt Cancel Case |

Show All

Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main i
Claimant: LCRF PTELTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201624597K

Vehicle Reg. . |25/01/2019 08:00 - :59
No.: _|SikBs42D Date of LosS: | 123 Months and 22 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
‘ Policy/Cover
IC_Iasrn Type: |TP o Note Moz
Vehicle Reg.
No. GBJ1166Y f&"ﬁfn”r‘:b, 999995011
(Insured): almant):
D Excess: S$$0.00
Repairer; World Auto Pte Ltd - Halcyon 2 (HQ) 47 JALAN PEMIMPIN #01-02/03 HALCYON 2 BLDG, 577200 Bishan - Tel: 6451 3933

;‘;‘L"r'e"r'? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6380 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

Claimant's
Insurer:
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ONG HWEE JIE] ... [Final Rpt due 11/03/2019]

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |

There are no mall for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All I Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.
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Claim Documents

*SLK8942D
[GB11166Y]
TP
LCRF PTE LTD
Jan 25 2019 8:00AM

World Auto Pte Ltd - Halcyon 2

Upload Documents I Upload Photos [ Compose New Letter J View |View in Browser| v |
Letters/Correspondences 1 per page
No_Finalized On | China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

1 |28/02/19 17:44 PRI CONTACT DETAILS © | Load FOF
|llmsmunt Reports 1 per page E E
{No |Finalized On World Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

1 25/01/1911:15 | Accident Statement O | LoadHm
iPhotnl/irnages - 3perpage [ v]| &
[No [Finalized On World Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

i ) Accident Photo

1 |25/01/19 11:13 taotiad Kt bocuments] © loadirc | &4
| _ Accident Photo

2 [25/01/1910:13 |1y yccident Report D ; © | Ladirc | &4
) Accident Photo

3 [2SOVI9113 | aerident Report Documents) © | adirc | 4
) Accident Photo

IJq 25/03/19 11:13 [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load IFG
; . Accident Photo

15 [25/01/1911:13 |l ot Rapont Documents) 0 | wadirc | &
. Accident Photo

6 [25/01/1910:13 | yyys ey prcident Report Dox . ©® e | 4
. Accident Photo

.?_ 25/01/19 11:13 Hichad At Reaaia'e 3 ©  adirc | 4
. Accident Photo

8 |25/01/19 11:14 kRl Netdant Regik O  loadic | &4
. Accident Photo

19 (250119 11:34 |1 sent Report D i 0 | e | &
. Accident Photo

hw d_zsxoma 11:14 ORI Dl R S © | Leadirc
_ ) Accident Photo

|11 |25/01/19 11:14 G Roa R Mo Daag O | wadwc | 4
, ) Accident Photo

12 |25/01/19 11:14 DVind ok hust Rimord Bocomasial © | adic | &4
. Accident Photo

13 |25/01/19 11:14 fikec St baciain) O | adirc | &4
[ . Accident Photo

14 25/01/19 11:14 e socuments] © | oadrc | M

> Accident Photo
15 |25/01/19 11:14 B tad fodeat hagstbicammanial O | oadirc | &4

No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

1 01/03/1909:33 | Odometer Reading © | Loadirc | 4
2 |01/03/1909:33 | Chassis Number © | Ladrc | M
'3 |01/03/19 09:33 General View € | adirc | &4
4 |01/03/19 09:33 General View © | oadirc | &
's  |01/03/19 09:33 | General View © | adirc | &
'6 |01/03/19 09:33 General View © | wadirc | &
7 |01/03/1909:33 | General View O | adirc | &4
'8 01/03/1909:33 | General View © | wadws | 4
9 01/03/1909:33 | General View © | adirc | &
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10 [01/03/1909:33  |General View O | Ladirc [ 4
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13 |01/03/19 09:33 General View © | wadirc
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21 [01/03/19 09:33 | Reinspection Photo © | adic | &4
22 |01/03/19 09:33 Reinspection Photo © | wadirc | M
23 |01/03/19 09:33 | Reinspection Photo © | loadirc | 4
'Documentation 1 per page vl &
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2 |25/01/19 11:14 i[s'-'?":l::"‘: m e © | adirc | &
3 250119 11:14 11‘::::;‘::3 ] ©  adwc | &

Linked Accident Report Documents

View |View In Browser| ™ |

insmsment Reports - - 1perpage |v|| [
No |Finalized On World Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) ____| Thumbnail | Print
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|No |Finalized On | World Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
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Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset [ save | print |
Tﬁe;e_ are_ no EE{:EH-.eﬁt :I;nec_kll_sts cbnﬁgured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

L
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Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregNo19ss07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19003064/JQD3E2
Date: 04/03/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle 5 ksga2D Insured Vehicle No:  GBJ1166Y
Date of Loss: 25/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLK8942D
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 HYBRID (A) Engine No: L15B4406696
Reg. Date: 03/02/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: RU11206695
Colour: White Odometer: 143641 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Giti 6 mm Rear Left Side: Giti 8 mm
Front Right Side: Giti 8 mm Rear Right Side: Giti 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 2,784.00 1,212.00 1,572.00 56.47
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,610.00 1,020.00 1,590.00 60.92
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 5,394.00 2,232.00 3,162.00 58.62
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 1,800.00
(S$) 5,394.00 1,800.00 3,594.00 66.63
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 377.58 126.00 251.58 66.63
Nett Amount (S§) 5,771.58 1,926.00 3,845.58 66.63

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected:

28/02/2019
19/02/2019 Inspected At:

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

No. 1 Kranji Loop

Repairer : World Auto Pte Ltd - Halcyon 2

(HQ)
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Adjuster: ONG HWEE JIE Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 04 Mar 2019)

Parts: M1-SUV HONDA VEZEL 1.5 HYBRID (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLK8942D)

Validity:

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

(Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR DOOR - LH Dented 1,500.00FL  *990.00 FL
2 1 *REAR FENDER LH Not Necessary 950.00 FL *-FL
3 1 *REAR WHEEL ARCH MOULDING - LH Scratched 250.00FL  *250.00FL
4 y *SIDE SKIRT RH Not Necessary 430.00FL *FL
5 1 *REAR SIDE BUMPER - LH Deformed 250.00FL  *250.00FL
6 1 *REAR WHEEL ARCH MOULDING CLIPS Necessary 40.00FS *20.00FS
7 1 *SIDE SKIRT CLIPS Not Necessary 40.00FS *-FS

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 3,460.00 1,510.00

- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 676.00 298.00

Total Parts (S$) 2,784.00 1,212.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM New 180.00 60.00
2 TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING / TUFFCOATING TREATMENT TO New 180.00 30.00
REPLACED PARTS
3 REMOVE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO New 900.00 450.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT / WELD,
STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE
ABOVE PARTS
4 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS New 1,100.00 480.00
(INNER/OUTER)
5 TO REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK TO FACILITATE THE New 250.00 0.00
PANEL AND CUT OUT DAMAGED PANELS
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,610.00 1,020.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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